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flat 34

7 Colosseum 

Terrace

NW1 4EB

18/01/2018  17:41:392017/5798/P COMNOT Shireen Bilimoria  I should like to be advised

of the date of committee

meeting.

flat 34

7 Colosseum 

Terrace

NW1 4EB

18/01/2018  17:31:512017/5798/P INT Shireen Bilimoria Dear Samir

With reference to Savills's cover letter of 16th October 2017 to you, kindly refer to page 4 of 

the attachment below

under Refuse and Cycles.

May I advise that there is no reason to "erode the available living accommodation", in 

respect of cycle storage,

as there is a perfectly serviceable and dedicated bicycle-rack for 1 - 7 Colosseum Terrace,

in the Arch area, which was installed by the CEPC in 2007, and is well-used by residents 

here.

resident flat 34 7 CT
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